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Dear Mr. Green:

City Attorney

This office is in receipt of your claim in the amount of $501.39, relating to damage
sustamed to your vehicle January 9, 2003 when it collided with a pohce vehicle at North
6" Street and West Wisconsin Avenue.

Our investigation reveals that the Wisconsin Motor Vehicle Accident Report completed
as a result of this accident notes that the marked police vehicle had concluded a traffic
stop and began to slowly back up with its warning lights activated. You made a left turn
across the path of the police vehicle, came to a stop behind it and then began to pull
ahead as you were hit. We have evaluated the liability to be 50 percent on each vehicle.
The police vehicle has no damage to claim. Pursuant to the March 19, 2003 conversation
you had with ouroffice, the City of Milwaukee is prepared to off you $250.70, which is
50 percent of your damages. As such, the City of Milwaukee proposes to settle this claim
for $250.70.

If you wish to appeal this decision, you may do so by sending a letter within 21 days of
the receipt of this letter to the Milwaukee City Clerk, 200 East Wells Street, Room 205,
Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202, requesting a hearing.

Very truly yours,

bl o oo

GRANT F. LANGLEY

STEVEN M. CARINI
Investigator/Adjuster
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